

East Midvale Elementary SCC Meeting Minutes

	Date	Time	Location	Facilitator	Minute Taker	
Today's Meeting	5-23-2018	5:00	Library	Justin Pitcher	Justin Pitcher	
Next Meeting	ТВА	5:00	Library	Justin Pitcher	Justin Pitcher	
Team Members Present:	Jacob Hill, RJ Graham, Raschelle Davis, Phil Jankovich, Justin Pitcher,					

Today's Agenda Items:						
 2018-19 Land Trust (Review) Reviewed the LandTrust website for the 18-19 allocations and discussed the possibility of adding additional PD for teachers and the BLT to cover the difference in T1 budget. 	 Cell Tower Funding for Teacher appreciation for the remainder of the 2017-18 school year and 2018-19 school year. (Signatures required) Discussed the need and approval of Cell Tower funds (\$2,000) to provide teacher incentives/recognitions, Membership Dues, ETC. The vote was unanimous 					
 2017-18 LandTrust Budget Review Reviewed the current LandTrust and illustrated how it relates to the 2017-18 CSIP and Reading Fluency. Shared the need to update technology with the left over funds. 	 Parent engagement feedback sessions (ideas) Discussed eight questions related to parent engagement. The information was noted and given to the Community School Facilitator to add to her data. Topics include: School Safety, Students safety, Homework, Greater communication, Academic progress, behavioral Challenges. See questions below. 					
 2018-19 CSIP (Review) Discussed the similarities and differences between 2017-18 CSIP and 2018-19 CSIP. Increasing Oral Language Development by moving closer to the 80/20 (Student Talk/ Teacher Talk) goal with results being measured by Student Advocacy and Access' tool, increasing the rates of improvement as recorded in DIBLES in DORF, and increasing parent communication. 	 Other miscellaneous items. None 					

•	

New Problems: (Precise Problem Statement - What, When, Where, Who, Why)	Solution Actions: (Prevent, Teach, Prompt, Reward, Correction, Extinction, Adaptations, Safety)	Who?	By When?	Goal with Timeline	Fidelity Measure	Outcome Measure
Meet and greet with the new principal: matt Nelson will be in June. Advertising and location to be determined.		Bodell	June 5, 2018			

School Name: East Midvale SCC MEETING

Date & Time: May 23, 2018

Number of People Attending (parents):

Questions for Parent/Caregiver Focus Group

1. What are your hopes and dreams for your children?

2. Parents/Caregivers, as your child's first teacher, what types of things do you do with your child to support them as they grow and learn?

3. (Clarify if needed: how do they support their child with not only educational things, but getting along well with others, being safe, managing emotions, etc.)

4. How are you involved in your child's formal education? (*Examples: reading nightly, helping with homework, volunteering at the school, talking to your student about what they did at school, reading home notes, etc.*)

- 5. What does the school do to build a relationship with you and your child? What do you think families in this school want the school to help them with? (parenting classes, community resources, more communication from child, etc.).
- 6. What do you need from the teacher to support your child?

7. What kind of communication is helpful to you as a parent? (*Leave open-ended, but share examples if needed: newsletters, phone calls, emails, meetings, texts, notes in backpacks, etc.*)

8. Is there anything else you'd like to share that would help us better understand parents' views?